AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
January 2, 2018
7:00 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE
MEETING WILL BE ON TUESDAY
I Call to Order DUE TO THE NEW YEARS® DAY

HOLIDAY.
L. Prayer & Pledge

Hl. (/ Approval of Agenda
. Consent Agenda

{Consent ifems as follows will be adopied with a single mofion, second and vote, unfess a
request for removal of an ftem or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissionars.,)

A Personne! Matters

Appointment Tax Clerk
Appointneal MG 1 working foward EBRAC 1
Appointments: ParkTimedFitin Paramedics {3t
Appaintmert: Part-Time/Fill-in AEMT
Appointments: Part-Time/Fil-n EMT (§)
Promotion: Fuil-Time Paramedics 12}
Brometion: Pant-Time/Fill-in Peramedics [15)
Certification: Deputy {Certified)

. Resignation: Ful-Time Pargrmedic
ACTION = shhme Farame

REGQUIRED B Step & Meiit Increases

1. Department Head {1}
2. Buitdings & Grounds (6)
3. Sheriffs Dapartment {2)

Budget Amendments Mo, 16 - 18
B, Board Appointments

Ll B o BN R

o

1. Agricubiural Advisory Board ~ Commissionar
2. Albemade District Jaif Commission
3. Albemarle Regional Landfill Authorty {2)
4. Econemic Development Commission — Coungy (2
5. EMS Advisory Board
8. RPO Teansportation Advisory Committes
7. Senior Citizens Advisory Board
8. LEPC Addition
>.E( Economic Improvement Council's Application for Community Services Block Grant Program
V. PRESENTATIONS

A, Presentation of Plagues

T, Delphine Madre, Senior Citizens Coordinator
2. Faye Myers, Senior Citizens Secratary

NO ACTION B. Infroduction of New Employes
REQUIRED '< 1. Bewverly Gregary

LR Scheduled Appointments
A, Sharon Smith, Tourism Director 700 pm.
B.  Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 705 pm.

s\c. Busan Chaney, Social Services 710 pm.



VH. "’Cammissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

A
NO ACTION B
REQUIRED .

ViIil. | Oid Business
4. Updates from County Manager

ACTION x| New Business
REQUIRED ) s
A, Resolufion: 87
NO ACTION Recreation Advisory Committee ~ Af Large Representative
REQUIRED -
£
E.

X Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
§if you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking}

A,
B.

ACTION c.
REQUIRED XL Closed Session: Legai Matter

XIl.  Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
# Department of Health & Services Lelter Regarding Application to Upgrade EMS to Paramedic
Level

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# Sheriff's Department

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

# EMS Peer Review Committee



VLA,
VB,
V.G
ViILA,
XA

X8

XL

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
January 7_2:,7_27318

7:00.pim.

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. i you wish to discuss any of these
fteins, piease make that request duritiyg the meeting.

The foliowing presentationsfintroductions will be made:

A Presentations:

. Delphing Madre: 1%e Chairman wilf present 3 plague 1o Belphine Madre who retired on December 31, 2017 afier 24 vears of service
with the Senior Center in Perquineans County,

2. Fave Mvers: The Chairman will present 2 plague to Faye Myers who redired on December 31, 2017 after (8 vears of service with the
Serior Ceaster in Perquienns County,

B.  Introdoction of Emploves:

1. Beverly Gregory, Senior Citrens Coordinater: Ms, Gregory will introduce Penny Teuebfood, Assistant Senior Citizens Coonfinator,
who was sppointed effective December 13, 241 7.

Sharon Smith, Tourism Director, will give an overview of the 350 year celebration of the Albemarle Area.
Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.

County Manager Heath will present several vpdates to the Board.

Enclosurg. The County has been asked to adopt a Resolution supporting the routing of the future Interstate Highway
87 along US Highway 17 as originally authorized by Congress. Board action is being requested,

Enclosures. Kent White has missed too many meeslings without valid reasons. Therefore, the Committee is
requesting that we appoint another Recreation Advisory Committes ~ At Large member. We have received the
enciosed Statements of Interest to Serve. If you have any other individuals that may be interested in serving on this
Committee, please have the individuat complete the aflached Statement of Inferest to Serve and returm it to Meary
Hurnicutt or Frank Heath prior to the February 5" meeting.

Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.1 13, the Board will need to go into Closed Session to discuss a
legal matter,

A3 ok e S Aol 20 iy

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent iters as foffows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote,
titess a request for removal from the Consernt Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

NOTE: December, 20117 Minutes will be approved at the February meeting.
A, Enciosures: Personnel Matters

Erployee Empluyee Action Lrade/ New Elfecrive
Name Job Titke Required Step Salary Diate
Wiime Robbing Fax Clesk Appoineent 8% $F6209 1 GLInLAI8
Kathleen Brooks I 1 working toward M0 H Apprineeni GE3 SITA81 | 014H291%
Clifton Beaman, ir. Purt-Time/Fill-In Paramedic Appointment 681 FT3The. | O1HN201E
Janice Brickhouse Part-Time/Fill-fn Paramedic Appoistment f8/] 317300 | Dimliais
Kathrvn Thomas Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic Aspaigtmest 08 FETIThr | 01012068
Dustin Winskow Par-1 e Fill-ln AEMT Appoihnen| Gl SE5.99e. | 01012008
Tanlina Copeland Part-TimeFibl-In EMT Appoiatmet 6344 S13.94e, | DIAIS20EY
Cedi Gripas Part-Time'Fitf-In ERMT Appointment 63rt S13.94%r, | BEOIZ0IE
Logan Hogee Pant-Fime!/Fifl-in EMT i Appoiniment P 63 1813540, | GEADEOME |
Bemand Joyee Pare-FimeFitl-In EAT ] Appoiniment i B3 F13040, | CEMEING
Dans Wavra Part-TimeTFill-fn EMT Appoingment 6301 31354 | DLDEHNE
Ashley Weatherford Pagt-Time/Fill-tn 34T Appointment 831 S1300 R, | OLAGE2018
Richaed Thrasher Fel-Time Paramedic Promation 5871 $37543 § DCLIS
Heathier Vanscoy i Fulb-Time Paramedi Pramation B8 337045 ¢ 014012018
Theodore Bowen Part-TimeFill-fn Paramsedic Promoticn G872 51080 Q1424018
Linwood Browger Pagt-TimedFjll-kn Paramredic Promaoticn 81 £17.537 D1AH2088
Bethany Butiram Part-Timef51l-fn Paramedic Pramoeticn #R72 31280 HAN05E
Cody Cornelius Part-TimeTFill-in Paramedic IPromotion 6872 £17.80 014112088
Chris Bury Part-TimeFill-In Paramedic Promoticn 6832 31780 G141:2088
Agron (Grosiesn Part-TimeFill-In Paramedic Promotion H&2 $17.80 GIM12GEE
Walter Meads Part-TimeFill-In Paramedic Promolion a8y SELT0 FEQEHN S
Clzude Morrisser Part-Tiemee/Fifl-In Parsmedic Promntion B8/ 3E7.37 LHGT2018
Ceerald £, Newell Par- e FifE-1In Paramedic Promaotion B8/ 1 §17.37 LG
Jessica Nortman Part-Time/Fifl-ln Paramsedic Promotion B8] $07.37 1/31,2018
Marie Schwartz Pant-Tine'Fill-in Peramwedic Promaoticn i) 51080 O14H 28038




3

Emploves Emplovee Action (rradef New Effective
MName Job TiKe Reguired Skep Salary Dufe

Martie Surface Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic Promoticn £i8/] 1737 014012018
Willezm Tutwiler, Ir. Part-TimeFill-In Paramedic Pyomotion Lizibe) £17.830 QAN 2018
Jessica Velvin Part-Time/Fill-1n Paramedic Provmotion 681 31737 0141208
Jamar Whitaker Part-Time/Till-In Pacemedic Pstamotion 81 $17.37 A1/2018
Brian Watson Cenlified Bepety Cenification 181353018
Richasd Thrasher Fu¥-Thng Paramedic Hesignation CI2602008

Enclosures: During the Bud

get process, these step/merit increases was approved for
individual is being recommended by their supenvisor for merdt incraase:

the employse. The following

Emplavee Emplavee Grade’ Mow Effective
Mame Job Titte Step Satary Dste
Mick Lolies Waler Supcrvisor TH2 561,566 0141172018
Mary Curry Houschecoping Assistant 546 $310.60'Mr, GIANI2068
Cheryl Downing Housekeeping Assistant 3456 312653 DEAN2GER
Mamic Hurdbe Hoesckeening Assistant 546 S0.605r FEAOLIGIE
Theresa Stallings Hauseheeping Assistant 2443 $23,153 BEAQESZ0LE
Ester Whike Housekesping Assistant ST 222500 1 $LRE20E
Tammy White Houosekeeping Assistant 44 23718 § OIOLNE
Kevin Laneg BExeputy Skeeriff 633 $33.25¢ O1L201 8
Faran Sawver Deputy Sheriff 7 SRG 6511 533251 12018

Enclosure: Budget Amendment Nos. 16 - 18 are presented for Board action.
Enciosure: The following Board appointment/reappointments are being presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BGARD ACTION TERM DATE
Woodard, Chastes Agriculiuzal Advisory Bowrd - Conmissioner Reappointseent 3 yrs, OL01L2018
Mitzzndin, Edward Adbemarle District Jail Commission Reappointment 2478, 022088
Heath, Frank (alternate} Albemarle Regionat Eandfill Authority Reappoinument 4 i3, 020172018
Murifin, Edward Adbemarte Regional Eandfill Authoriy Reappointment 4 wrs. (032018
Muzzatin, Edward Econemic Development Commission - Counly Reappoistment 2 g 2012008
Melson, Wallace Economic Developaeent Contmissicn - Coundy Aeappointrmei 2 urs, (ELGI08
Muzzlin, Edvard EMS Advisory Beard Reappointment 2 wrs. QB
Muzzulin, Edward BPCE Transporation Advisery Commities Reappoiniment X ves, EHGEHNE
Leigh, Fondetks Senmar Citizens Adviscry Bowrd Reappointment 2 vEm, {E2GEH S
wonRaosenberg, Jokn ChowanPerguemans Multi-Cosngy LEPC Appoitiment 1w, THAGLFAE

Enclosurs. The State requires that Economic #m
Application to each Counly within their
Submission. Prior to the meefing,
Cffice. The same copy of the appli

provement Council {EIC) present their Cammunity Service
jurisdiction and request that fhe Clerk sign the ahtached Documentation of
you may review the entire application {100+ pages) in the Clerk to the Board’s
cation will be available at Tuesday's meeting.

Block Grant



IV.Al. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: /2-29./7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ W/umd  Poramis S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: 74X CLEEK DEPT.:

TAX

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: [-d-2014

GRADE: 58  STEP: & SALARY: £.724 299
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

MM——E\“
cu

RRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

\

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ttk dd ki ke ki ke

COMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Yk s,

pate: 2] 1‘*,«'?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




e T—

W.éz. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (Doe VR 220G/

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Kathleen Brooks

S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMC I DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2018

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3

~ SBALARY: $ 27,883.00
Ms. Brooks qualifies as an IMC I, Grade 61 work against the IMC I {Grade 63} position for one
year.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Ll JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L]

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOCD AND
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

Date

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ek dfe R kdoded defe Ak vk ek

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

%71 DO 4 ? C}?@G’lfif M?‘A&uk ] it
DATE:  December 15, 2017 DATE: i?—l}‘ilﬂ

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



;v.,'é.z. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BOX 07
Hertford, North Carofina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissz J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M, Chaney
Dianne M. Layden

Charles Woadsrd

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 15, 2017

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Ellio#t, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Director ém@‘“ C}’Wi

Subject: New Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the Income Maintenance
Caseworker II, Family & Children’s Medicaid position to Ms. Kathieen Brooks and she

has accepted the position. Ms. Brooks does not meet the full qualifications of an IMC 11
and therefore she is hired as an IMC | working against the 11 position for one year.

The Perquimans County Department of Social Services is pleased to have Ms. Brooks

join our agency effective January 1, 2018. Enclosed you will find her Employment
Action Form.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext, 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



w.fé’:';. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Clifton Ear Beaman, Jr

SOC. SEC. NO..___
POSITION:__ Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

RESCUE:

Cecember 7, 2017

GRADE: B8  STEE: 1 SALARY: $17.37 per hour
Compiefe following information oniy if for new empicvag,

ADDRESS: 102 Bella Vista Drive
CITYISTATEZIP: Edenton. NC 27932
"'_"—'—-—I—..._,.______

PHONE NUMBER: {2521333-0425

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION),

GRADE: 8TEP: SALARY:

****m*ﬁ***ft***ﬂ

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMM DATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROV

A
DAJ : December 7, 2017 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
ﬁmmk

Bﬁf’i‘E: 13.]*1& I!? DATE:

Revised 7/05



]"J:E.ﬁ. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Janice H, Brickhouse
POSITION: __Part-Time Paramedic
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

SOC. SEC, NO.:___

EMS: X RESCUE:
Becember 7, 2047
GRADE: B8 STEPR: 1 SALARY: $17.37 per hour

Complete foﬂcw.-'ng information oty if for new employves,
ADDRESS: 123 Kimberly Drive

CITYISTATE/ZtP: Edenton, NC 27032
——————e e B L

PHONE NUMBER; (252)796-7008

—————

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER 4 TTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

el de i e e e e de e e e e Frirkde

EMS DEPARTMENT RECG_?QMENBAT%DI"E RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANA?7R APPROVAL
I, [
noy{é: December 7. 2017 DATE:

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
maln

bATE: !f-_, 29)i7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



ivied. -

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

Page 3

December 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLCYEES

NAME: __ Kathryn Lynn Thomas SQC. SEC. NO.:__
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 7, 2017

GRADE: 68 STEP: 4 SALARY: $17.37 per hour

Complete following information only if for new employee,

ADDRESS: 115 Schwarzkngf Drive

CITYISTATEIZIP:__ Elizabeth City, NC 27909

PHONE NUMBER: (252)619-2737

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Bl R A2t 0 3 ¢ 21 I

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

DATE: December 7, 2017 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGZ APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
f f
paATE: _/ 2_/ i / 17 DATE:

Revised 7/05



7 Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 7, 2017

COQUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Dustin Allen Winsiow S0C, SEC. NO..__ .
POSITION: __ Part-Time AEMT EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 7, 2017

GRADE: 66 STEP: 3 SALARY: $15.91 per hour
Comuplete following infermation onfy if for new emiployves,

ADDRESS: 275 Guifstream Drive
CITY/STATEZIP: Elizabeth City. NC 27909

PHONE NUMBER: {252)455-7843

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE BUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

*i***iﬂ************

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDﬁTi{}N . RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGEF’)\PPRDV
Bﬁﬁ./ﬂecemher 7, 2017 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGIER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
| y /
pate; /2 / 21/17 DATE:

Hevised 7/05



’i‘h‘:%é: - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM BATE SUBMITTED: December 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __Tantina Celestine Copeland SOC. SEC. NO.:___
POSITION:__ Part-Titne EMT EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _December 7, 2047

GRADE; 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: $13.94 per hour
Complete foltowing information onlv if for new emplcies,

ADDRESS: 514 Sandy Cross Road
CITYISTATERZIP: Hobbsville, NC 27545
e e e S S M AN

PHONE NUMBER; {2521333-9470

————————

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION /PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION;.

GRADE: STEPR; SALARY:

i‘***ﬁi***i‘***ﬂ***ﬂ'*

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER

: December 7, 2017 DATE:
COUNTY MANAG APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
/)f;rmlm _
I
DATE: 51/3‘3/{7

DATE:

Revised 7/05



;‘u‘.E;E’ - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  December 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Codi Ryan Griggs S0C. SEC. NO.:__
POSITION:__ Part-Time EMT EMS: X RESCUE:

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 7, 2017

GRADE: 83  STEP: E SALARY: $13.94 per hour
Complete following informatiaon only if for new emplovee,

ADDRESS: 540 Lake Road
CIYYISTATEZIP: Hertford. NC 27944

PHONE NUMBER: (25213021134

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER A TTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION].

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

bbb b b b s o L ST ——

DATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
ﬂmft\
¥
DATE: ﬁ/ﬁ' /?'7 DATE:
[

Revised 7/05



W.{E%. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMHTTED: Recember 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Logan Matthew Hogge : S0C. SEC. NO.:___

'POSITION: __ Part-Time EMT
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: 63__ STEP:

|

EMS: X RESCUE:
December 7, 2017

1 SALARY: $13.94 per frour

Complete following infarmation only if for new emplovea.
ADDRESS: 223 Melonie Drive

CITY!STATE/ZIP; Elizabeth City, NC 27909
PHONE NUMBER; {252}267-4436

\%

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION /PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION,.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Lt s T e e e iy e e e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER/APPROVAL
U

] : December 7, 2017 DATE:

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFIGER
A ﬁ
|
DATE: / 2‘/ 24 / 17 DATE:

Revisad 7/05



W.‘Efk - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBMITTED: December 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Bernard Leon Joyge SOC. SEC. NC.: .
POSITION: __Part-Time EMT EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 7, 2017

GRADE: __ 83 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$13.94 per hour
Lomplete following information only if for new employee,

ADDRESS: 867 E Ridge Road
CiTYISTATE/ZIP: Shawboro, NC 27973
PHONE NUMBER: {757)266-9916

—————————

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE 1O
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

HAVR Sedede e g e kAW e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQuAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APP AL

E: December 7. 2017 DAYE:
COUNYY MANAGHR APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
anle
[
DATE: 3’1/ 29 / 17 DATE:

Revised 7105



WVEZL - Ppage 5

EMPPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Dana Ursula Wavra SOC, SEC. NO.:___
POSITION: Part-Time EMT EMS: X RESCUE:

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 7, 2017

GRADE: 63  STEP: 1 SALARY: $13.94 per hour
Complete Tollowing information enlv if for new emploves,

ADDRESS: 304 Rhonda Road
CITYISTATEIZIP:__ Elizabeth City, NC 27508
PHONE NUMBER: {360)704-9777

—————

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMEND
MANA APPROVAL

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

vy
I}éé: December 7, 2017 DATE:
COUNTY MANA R APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
aml
DATE: {2 / 21 / {7 DATE:
, 4

Revised 7/05



IVEAL - Page 6

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 7, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __ Ashiey Marie Weatherford SOC. SEC. NO.:__

POSITICN: _ Part-Time EMT EMS: X RESCUE:

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

December 7, 2017

GRADE; B3 STEP: 1 SALARY: %13.94 per hour
Complete foflowing information oy

if for new empiovee,

ADDRESS: 2508 Dan and Mary Street
CITY/STATE/ZIP:__ Efizabeth City, NC 27909

PHONE NUMBER: {434)907-3860

—————

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

**i**tﬁ***i***i‘****

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE sQuaD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGE O

: December 7, 2017

DATE:
ccs;:* MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OEFICER
i [
pATE: [/ 1-; 29 /f 7 DATE:

Revised 7/05




WHE - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Richard Thrasher
POSITION:  Paramedic

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EMS

tt—

U NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L} 408 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADLE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEFR: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TG UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

¥

17142018 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 68 STEP: 3 SALARY: $37.945

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

el ohekdevdrdok e dedrirdkedeode ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

| | }
DA],/E/: January 1, 2018 DATE: IZT}Z"I}’Z
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IVAL - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: Heather Vanscoy
POSITION: Paramedic

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT..__EMS

= NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[ BDATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICGD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B

DATE OF EMPLGYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERIOD.

| 1142618 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
 Date GRADE: 88 STEP: 3 SALARY: $37.945

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECG

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WOR
COMPLETED:

MMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

K PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

_*****ﬂﬁ*****ﬂi*t‘k

DEPARWOMMENDATEDN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

i ]
;}A'é/:, January 1, 2018 pate: /% / 2947

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

FRevised 7/05



i's-‘:'gélg, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __Theodore B. Bowen

SCC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS;

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

X RESCUE:

January 1, 2018
GRADE:___ 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: _% 17.80 per hour

Complete foliowing information oniy if for new amployes.

ADDRESS:

CITYISTATERZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

{1

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE EOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION {PER ATTACHED -STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

et oo ke dokede dode ek Ak e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPR K’ -

D%: January 1, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
Hian ﬁ
|
paTE: /2 /2"’ /f L DATE:

Revised 7/05



;Vﬁgﬁ - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

MNAME: Linwood A. Browder

SOC. SEC. NO.:___
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic

EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2018

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: _§ 17.37 per hour
Complete following information oniy if for new employee.
ADDRESS:

CITYISTATEIZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:
e

] REC

OMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Cate

CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

S s e dede e S kA R PR e

EMS DEPARTMENT RESOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

BATE vJanuary 1, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGHR APPROVAL FiINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05



vEL - Page 3

EMIPLOYMENT ACTION EORM | DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018
COUNTY OF PERQIHMANS
PA'RT-'EI'M__E EMS/IRESCUE EMPLOYEES
MNANE: Bethany L. Buttram S0CC. SEC. NO.:
FPOSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Jaauary 1, 2018

GRADE: 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: _$ 17.88 per hour

Complete following information oMy if for new employee.
ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

B

RECOM MENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLE TION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fehr de KAl Rededde e e e bk

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGE PROV

DA / January 1, 2018 CATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPRCVAL. FINANCE OFFICER
anh
T 1
DATE: fl/lﬂ /f? DATE:

Havised 7/05




ﬁe‘g—ij - Page &

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __Cody W. Comelius
POSi?IDP&; Part-Time Paramedic
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: 88 STEP: 2

S0C, SEC. NQ.:

EMS: X RESCUE:
January 1, 2018

SALARY: $%17.80 per hour
Compleie following information only if for new smpio yog,

ADDRESS:
CITYISTATEZiP:
PHONE NUMBER:

————

] RECDMMENDAHON AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION;.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ek drde A ey dke e ol e ek

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

nafe{ January 1, 2018 DATE:
COUN MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

oaTE: ! 2:/ 29/17 DATE:

Revised 7/05



f‘.f.ﬁ%f: - Page 5

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  January 1. 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __ Chris T. Duty SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: 68 STEP: 2

EMS: X RESCUE:
January 1, 2018

SALARY: _$ 17.80 per hour

Complefe following information oniy if for new employse.

ADDRESS:

CITYISTATEZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:
e

L]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Cate

e ek e s dedede bk Ak ek doke

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APP Al :
D;#E: January §, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

FINANCE OFFICER
P

DATE: !Lj 2"/" 7

DATE:

Revised 7105




E’u‘,g&f - Page @

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

MNAME: Aaron J. Grosjean

S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2018
GRADE:__ 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: _$ 17.80 per hour
Complete following information anly i for new empiovee,
ADDRESS:
CITYISTATERZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:
e
E

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Bate  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTAGHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

AR ke Aok oo ook e ek e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGERAPPRO
DﬂTgéanL@ﬂr 1, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OEFICER
ah
' 4/
DATE: fi} 24117 DATE:

Revised 7/05



vEL - page 7
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Walter A. Meads 80C. SEC. NO.:
BPOSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
—n e raramedic 0
KEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE BATE: January f, 2018

GRADE: 68  STEP: 4 SALARY: _$18.70 per hour

Complete following information only if for new empiovee.

ADDRESS:
CITYISTATEZIF:
PHONE RUMBER:

———— e

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMP%..C_}YEE RAISE BDUETO
Date CERHFICATION {PER: AT?'}CHEEFS ' ;%€EE??FIC£TE : ABEETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L 2 2 o D T T e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAG PP

E}&lé: January 1, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
4)4&« A
[]
pate: 12 /29017 DATE:

Revised 7/05




iv.Er - Page 8

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIVIE EMS/RESCUE EM PLOYEES

MNAME: Claude M. Morrissey

SOC. SEC. NO.;___

EMS: X RESCUE:
January 1, 2018

SALARY: _$ 17.37 per hour
Complete foliowing information only if for naw

POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATFE:
GRADE: 68  STEP: 1

emplovee.
ADDRESS:
CITYISTATERZIP:
PHOMNE NUMRER:

——— e
B

RECOMMENB&TEQN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
CERTIFICATION {PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Date

W i ek Ak ek S d A i ke g

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMM O RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGER APPRCVAL

JJI{ Ll
DA}:E: January 1, 2048 CATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
anla
1
paTE: /[ 7—/ 29 / /7 DATE:

Revised 7/05



!VE-&‘ - Page 9

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EM PLOYEES

NAME: _ Gerald E. Newsl|

SOC. SEC, NO.:_
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS:

X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

January 1, 2018

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: $17.37 per hour
Complete following infarmation oniy if for new ampioyee,

ADDRESS: 101 Flint Trail

CITY/STATERZIP:__ Elizabeth City, NC 27909
PHONE NUMBER: 252-338-4650

\

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIEICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fededoied Sk Bk deio ek ek ot e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL
E}A‘g.}anuam 1,.2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

oATE: fi/l;i [ DATE:

Revised 7/05



EVE?[/. -~ Page 10

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Jessica D. Nortman SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2018

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: $17.37 per hour
Complote folfowing information oy if for new emmpioyes,
ADDRESS:

CITY/STATERIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

————

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Pate  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

*****Hmﬁ#k***m

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIO RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGER APPROVAL

/ e
ﬂﬂd‘é: January 1, 2018 DATE:
COUN MANAGE APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
‘ /
DATE: il/ 242i11 DATE:

Revised 7/05



!U.E&E. - Page 11

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORW DATE SUBMITTED: Januwary 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __ Maria Schwartz

S0CC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2018
GRADE:___ 88 STEP:

2 SALARY: _$ 17.80 per hour
Compiste fellowing information onfy if for new emploves.

ADDRESS:
CITY/STATEZIP:
PHONE NUMBER;

D —
n

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION),

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

Date

*im*t***kk’d:*****‘k

EMS DEPARIMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGE?’” PRO

» January 1, 2018 DATE:
CCUN MANAGZ APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

[}A';'E: / 2-_/ i? / /7 DATE:

Revised 7/05



‘
N.gfi'. - Page 12

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Januasy 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Martin S. Surface

SGC, SEC. NO.;__
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic

EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2018

GRADE: 868 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$ 17.37 per hour
Compiete following information only if for naw smpioyee.

ADERESS: 1814 Crescent Drive

CITYISTATE/IZIP: Etizabeth City, NC 27909
PHONE NUMBER: 252-455-8731

—————————— e
]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO

Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Fodehedriodok Sk dode e kR dededok
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
M%AGEZ?’PRGV
g
[}Aﬁ/fanuary 1, 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
4«/! anh ot

DATE: "9’/?4 17

DATE:

Revised 7/05



inéfii -~ Page 13

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORWM DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME; William M. Tutwiler, .

SCC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

EMS: X RESCUE:
January 1, 2018
GRADE: 68  STEP: 2 SALARY: _$ 17.80 per hour

Complete fo!fow;’ng information only if for new empioves,
ADDRESS:

CITYISTATEZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

—

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STAT, E':CERTEE*C&TE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

wok ek

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER-APPR ‘;(C?//——-
D ry 1,

WA e vk e

. Janua 2018 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
4\«% 7

DATE: ”—} 2'4 /f? DATE:

RHevised 7/05



-+ F
iU.éd’. - Page 14

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Jessica Hassell Veivin

SOC. SEC. NC.:_ "
POSITICGN: Part-Time Paramedic

EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _Japuary 1, 2018

GRADE: 88 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$ 17.37 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employes.

ADDRESS:
CITYISTATERZIP:
PHOMNE NUMBER:

e e
L]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION,.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Cate

Wk e st Aoy e Ao At A ook e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECCMMENDATION
MANAGER #APP
DATE! January 1, 2018 DATE:
COUN MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

l .
paTE: | 3/ 29l DATE:

Revised 7105



VL - page 15

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  January 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIVIE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Jamar A. Whitaker

S0C. SEC. NO.:____
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EmMS:

X RESCUE:
’\l NEW EMPIL.OYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2018

GRADGE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$ 17.37 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employes.
ADDRESS:

CITY/STATEZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

e ..

U

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO

Date CERTIFICATION {FER'&?771-?{1CHEB_ST&TE;CERTEF#CATE OF COMPLETION;.

GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

e e sk e A3 Ak dedk dok de b de ok

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAG PPR

-

[
DF//é January 1, 2018 DATE:

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
YA

Dﬂ:TE: H"} 29 / / 7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




g

‘?a/ge 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1 2’/ j B 7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: 15180 Wart 55 50C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: ___De Py / SO DEPT.: wer L

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M‘
CURRENT: GRADE: Y sTEP: |  smiary: F 20, 300

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

L]

4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O

(]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date. TIONARY PERIOD.

A 12}3}1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ?aﬂoves MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: {05 STEP: | SALARY: 51,667

CEAATES OF BaSIC Lo Er R LemeST TR 3 W
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE (S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE [N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

bt i L BT T L o T T

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M W b ddeath

DATE: fﬂ- f 3'/7 D;.?E: }1}24{;‘7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Richard Thrasher
142 Tiptoe Rd Edenton NC 27932
Ph: 252-722-6308. Email: blake28 1@hotmail.com

1272472017

Jonathon Nixon
Perquimans County EMS
159 Creek Dr. Hertford NC 27944

Dear Jonathon Nixon,

This is to formally notify you that I am resigning from full time employment at Perquimans
County EMS, 01/26/2018 will be my last day as a full-time employee.

This was not an easy decision to make, I am very grateful for the past two years of rewarding
employment here at Perquimans County EMS. I wish to remain as a part-fime employee if
possible. I was offered a position at another agency and have agreed fo take it. This is in no way
due to being nnhappy with the opportunities offered here at Perquimans county EMS, The
decision is purely a financial one. | have enjoyed working here. This is a great agency and it will

become even better in the years to follow, Hopefully I can still be a part of that in a part-time
capacity,

Thank you very much for the opportunity to work here.

Sincerely,
Richard Thrasher EMT-P



iVv.B.1, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Chaties N. Lolies SCC. SEC. NO.:___

POSITION: Water Sunervisor DEPT.: Water Department

O NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _74 STEP: 11 SALARY: $60,264

—errrn—

O JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIGD,

| 1/1/18 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: __74 STEP: __ 12 SALARY: $61.866

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
2 s L o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
4?\:%3'«/
i E

DATE: paTE: '2/29 /:" 7
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.B.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ /2 /25 //7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:___‘7)) ay ;f?m,«:.; SOC. SEC. NO.:
PDSHEOR:M;&%E fon 't 7@/ 7~ DEPT.: _@aﬁ(f&%d . /;émuﬂd
L] NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

_N
CuU

RRENT: GRADE: 5% STEP: 5 SALARY: "f!e?xi"f
[1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

X DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fl DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Cate TIONARY PERIOD,

i
%l / *’/ 1§ __RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: 54 STEP: & SALARY: _ F/0.40

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
, Sk
Y DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
AN i —y
s . t
LDATE: {2 - 28~ 11 DATE: /A /?-M'?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



M.B.2. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITYED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ([ W 5?%4:;; $0C. SEC. NO.:
Possﬁon:z%}d;,fu;d [y " DEPT.: ;@oéi,&.? S . M

El NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _5Y STEP: 5 SALARY: %7/ s

[] JoBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L]

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[

BATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TC UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

P f{rZJ § RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: 5% STEP: & SALARY: 22 042

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e deddrde e de e g dei dek edeke ko

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ﬁ C M ash
¥

e

DATE: 12- 28~ 1’} DATE: flr/?"?ﬁ?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.B.2. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ /@ /](«ZC(_/ D4 o SOC. SEC. NO

POSITION: %&é;%fﬁg &é DEPT.: M-gﬂ ‘vf‘M

L] NEWEMPLOVEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 54 STEP: 5~ SALARY: ¥ /0.3y
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

O

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:

L

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

rd !, /;g RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: 54 STEP: & SALARY: £ ,0.406

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e de o d ek de A de e ok ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMM ATION

COUNTY MANAGE APPROVAL
2L ¢ rawh

DATE: (L~ 28~ 17F DATE: KI/M[P‘?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iV.B.2. - Page 24

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: T A iz aue 2,

SOC. SEC. NO..
W _—
Poancuwﬁwép oy A DEPT. é@é’/a&; i, 0.

L] New EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 54 sSTEP: 7 SALARY: F 20 £SO

O soB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 4 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)

il DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE GF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

Zé 21 /18 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: _52/ STEP: & SALARY: 423 55—

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fededodek ok dedik kbR ki d kR ok

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COuU MANAGER APPROVAL
2N D foard

i
DATE: {2 - 2% I"F DATE: flfﬁﬁjf?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



VB2, - Page 35
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NANE: /:q,@ 50%& S0C. SEC. NO.:
posmouzwéﬂ% Lo DEPT.:/:QQ’ / ‘a"‘: o Dorverdn-

[ new empPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: ¥ STEP: _G  SALARY: _“20 033

U JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ll

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

i
E’ "/ '8 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 3¢ STEP: 7 SALARY: _ £.75 <0

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Sk kb b At dk Rk i

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAG R APPROVAL.
Zf{ oy s
¥

DATE: 12- 24~ 17 DATE: /1/?,?/!7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iV.B.2. - Page 6

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: %M e

POSITION: XLz, (L1 8B

S0C. SEC. NO.:

DEPT.:Jﬁ’éuééz’/ﬂ-{: # ’éé-t'—aaﬁ_/

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

CURRENT: GRADE: J¥ STEP:_$  saLARY: %93 /o<
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
2d ;@4;:/ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: 5% STEP:

SALARY: 5;3:, 7/

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED; PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ededodododedk deded e d e e R Rl

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGHR APPROVAL
- am ﬁﬁaﬁ

DATE: (/2- 2.8~ [# DATE: fl!%/f‘?

FINANCE OFFICER

BATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.%a?. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: { 4 -2 4-17

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ]'(&U i‘;s L&\TL/
POSITION: UD_efoT =

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.: > e riEL

L] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\
CURRENT: GRADE: [, S STEP: A SALARY: oo

[] OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

B

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

i

OATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M e RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: [,5 STEP: > SALARY: 3 2 251

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FCOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FRRkEkdk ki d R Tk ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
JLAE b Do ot
i

paTE:__(2-2§" -1/ DATE: /1/ 29/
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



ﬂf‘:%g. ~ Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORN DATE SUBMITTED: i A-Qq ~ 77

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ﬁﬂf&»ﬁ Sﬁw}r SOC. SEC. NO.:
PoSITION:__SZ0 / Dep ol DEPT. ShestAe
¥ =

L] NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 5 STEP: _ 2~ SALARY: 3 a YLD
1

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 a4

[

{CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

K |-{-18 RECOMI&EE@DATIGN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: 25 sTEP: 2 SALARY: 22, _AS|

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIStHER WORK PER

FORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
gtk kR d ddodofek kR ko dokek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou;w MANAGER APPROVAL
. M W ; ‘“"‘tt ]
oate: |2 2§ ~/7 DATE: /'1/ 21 / 17

FINANCE CFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT

iV.C. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NOQ. 16

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

2nd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Grants 1,713
10-610-198 LIEAP - Low income Energy Ass't. 1,713

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 17/18 budget to reflect actual LIEAP funds allocated by

the State for Perguimans.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBRY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 2nd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2nd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




IV.C, - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 17

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

2nd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-592-061 Retirees Hosp - EMS 4,580
10-582-060 EMS Group insurance 4 580

EXPLANATION: To budget for retiree hospitalization (. Harris) for FY 17/18.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 2nd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON Znd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018.



MC. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WATER FUNDS
NO. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

2nd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
35-348-003 DOT Reimbursement - WaterLine 160,000
35-720-338 NCDOT Bridge Proiect 100,000

EXPLANATION: To budget funds for Creek Drive Bridge Project with NCDOT for FY
17/18. {County to get reimbursed by DOT to move lines for Bridge Project. )

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
GF SAID BOARD, 2nd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2nd DAY OF JANUARY, 2018,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.D.B. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

To:  Mary Hunnicuit
Clerk to the Board

From: Jonathan A. Nixon
Emergency Services Director

Date: December 6, 2017
Re: Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2018 Roster Addition

Please add this additional member to the Chowan/Perquimans Local Emergency Planning
Conumittee roster,

EFFECTIVE
MNAME BOARD ALTION TERM DATE
vonRosenherg, lohn Chowan/Perguimans bulti-County LEPC Appointment [1yr. | 1142018




V.E. - Page 1

Econtemic fmprovement Coandl lne,

zﬂ‘z' o

OFFICE of -
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Community Services Block Grant [CSBG]
Documentation of Submission {o County Commissioners

Background: The North Carclina Administrative Code [10A NCAC §7C.0111 {B)(1)A)] requires that
each CSBG grant recipient submit s Community Anti-Poverty Plan [grant application] io each
County Commissioner Board that it serves.

Instructions: This form is to be completed and notarized by the Clerk to the Roard.

Agency Name:
County:

Date of Application Submission:
{Note: This application showld be submitied to the County Commissioners at ieast thirty [30] days prior 1o
application submission to the Office of Economic Opportunity [OEQ). The grant application is due ty OEQ
February 12, 2015,

Clerk to the Board should inifial all items befow.
The agency submitted a complete grant applicafion for Commissioner review.

The Clerk fo the Board will be responsible for assuring that the application is
distributed to the Commissioners.

Commissioners’ comments provided those to the agency. {if applicable)

Clerk o the Board Date

Notary Date

Fistat Year 2018-19 Commmmunity Services Block Grant Appication
Fage 21 of 22



V.ALL, - Page 1

PRESENTED

TO

ALICE DELPHINE MADRE
IN

RECOGNITION OF HER TWENTY-FOUR YEARS
OF SERVICE WITH
THE SENIOR CENTER
OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

JANUARY 2, 2018



V.A2 - Page 1

PRESENTED
10
FRANCES FAYE MYERS
IN
RECOGNITION OF HER EIGHTEEN YEARS
OF SERVICE WITH
THE SENIOR CENTER
OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

JANUARY 2, 2018



X.A. - Fage 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE E. NELSON

CHAIRMAN

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A, LEIGH

VICE CHAJR
JOSEFH W. HOFFLER

P.O.BOX 45
HERTFORDB, NORTH CARGLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

T. K¥YLE JONES
EDWARD B, MULZULIX

MARY P, HUNNICUTT CHBARLES WOODARD
CLERK TO BOARD W. BACKNEY HIGE, JR.
W. FRANK HEATH, I COUNTY ATFORKEY

COLRTY MARAGER

Resolution Supporting the Routing of Future Interstate Highway 87
Along US Highway 17 As Originally Authorized By Congress

WHEREAS, one of the missions of Perquimans County is to improve the economic weli-being of the citizens of Perguimans
County by marketing business opportunities in our area to high-wage emplovers nationally and by helping interested
companies, local as well as national, realize those opportunities: and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County recognizes the significant role that transportation piays in the economic well-being of 2
commanity; and

WHEREAS, preximity to an Interstate Highway in particular plays a major role in the refocation and expansion decisions of
manufacturers, distributors and other high wage employers; and

WHEREAS, Congress’ recent designation of US Highway 17 as the Future Interstate Highway 87 will greatly aid Perguimans
County’s mission 1o attract these types of businesses and emplovers: and

WHEREAS, the Interstate Highway 87 route authorized by Congress is further enhanced by the economic epportunities
created by Perquimans County’s recent inclusion in the Port of Yirginia's Foreign Trade Zone, and

WHEREAS, the primary transportation objective of constructing Interstate Highway 87 is to provide the most effictent
transportation corridor pessible between the metropolitan areas of Norfolk and Raleigh; and

WHEREAS, Segment 10 A, described as an alternative route to Segment 10, appeared October 26 on the North Carolina
Deparument of Transportation’s Interstate Highway 87 project update on the Departrnent Web site; and

WHEREAS, adoption of this alternative route would require Congressional action, delaying the project by at least a vear and
possibly longer, and

WHEREAS, Segment 10 A would add six miles to the more direct route down US 17 as authorized by Congress; and

WHEREAS, Segment 10 A would further route motorists through significantly more local rraffic congestion than the route
authorized by Congress; and

WHEREAS, the cost of right-of-way along this more congested route would significantly raise the project’s cost; and

WHEREAS, substituting seven additional miles of new construction through swampy terrain rather than simply upgrading an
existing four-lane highway as anthorized by Congress would also significantly raise the project’s construction costs;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESCLVED that Perquimans County strongly supports moving ahead with the original route
along US Highway 17 as authorized by Congress. Perquimans County also supports the initiation of the Interstate construction
at the Virginia line, working back south towards Perquimans County. Lastly, Perquimans County would be in favor of a later

connector to State Highway 168 and Currituck County, after the Interstate Construction is complete and additional funds
become available,

Adopted this the 2™ day of January, 2018, in Perquimans County, North Carolina,

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans Coanty’s Vision:
To be o community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and plav.



iX.B. - Page 1

From: Howard Williams {mailtohwilliamsi@perquimanscountyne.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 11:35 AM

Fo: Mary Hunnicuti

Subject: Re: Interest in Service

Mo, Mr. White has missed to many meetings without any explanation.

From: Mary Hunnicutt <shunnicutt@perguimanscountyne govs-
To: 'Howard Williams' <bwilliams@perquimanscomtyne.aov>
Sent: 12/20/2017 8:539 AM

Subject: RE: Interest in Service

Thanks, did Mr. White provide you all with a letter of resignation? His terin does not expire until fune, 2018, If vou have 2
resignation fetter, please provide me with a copy.

Thanks,
Mary

From: Howard Williams [maiito:hwiliiamse
Beni: Friday, December 29, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: Interest in Service

TUINANSCOURTTIC, SOV

Yes Mandy is off this week. Kent White's at large seat is open. | believe Mandy has sent Frank information on 2 possible
representative. Mrs. Wheeler is recommended for the spot.

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunaicuti@perquimanscountvag gov>
To: Howard Williams <hwilifams@perquimanscountvac.gov>
Sent: 12282017 4:34 PM

Sebject: FW: interest in Service

I sent this to Mandy this morning but have not heard from her, Did not know if she was off this week. Can vou ket me know if
we have a vacancy on the Recreation Advisory Committec?

Thanks.
Mary

From: Mary Hunnicutt {mailto;mbunnicutt@perquimanscountyne, sov]
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 F1:59 AM

To: "Amanda Layden'

Subject: RE: Interest in Service

Mancky,

Bo we have an opening on the Reereation Advisory Board? Looking at the foliowing list, 1 do not see any of their terms
ending untif next vear. Jost checking,

MName Committes Terms Appt. Expiratios
Reed, Debbie Recreation Advisory Commmitte - At Large 3 sis. TEIOEG GI2AE
White. Kent Recreation Advisory Commiites - At Laese 3 yrs. TGS GAIGEE
White, Pete Recreation Advisory Comemities - At Large 3 yrs. TIEA2EES GIR20ER
Eassiter, Rodney Recreation Advistey Commiltee - Belvidors 3 y15, T2 GII0IE20
Proceor, Jeff Recreaion Advisory Committes - Bethel 3 wrs, THRGET &/302020
Leigh Fondelta Recreafion Advisory Comeitiee - Cominissicaer 3 318, T2 G320
Aples, Archie Recrention Advisory Commites - Hertford 3 ¥rs. 12616 &302019
Mixon, Chad Becreation Advisery Commitiee - New Hope 3 yrs. T2615 &30 8
Smith, April Recreation Advisory {ommitee - Parksville 3 yrs, 7112017 &3072020
Congdon, Steay Receeation Advisory Commitiee - Winfai 3 yrs. 712014 HHI20Y

H someone has resigned, T will need a copy of their resignation letter so that | would be able to keep track of who is on this
commnitice. Frank & 1 were discussing this today and decided that we will mention it to the Board on Tuesday evening at their
meeting and ask if they have any other individuals that they would recommend. The appointment would probabiv not be made
untit the February meeting. Therefore, 1 would need to know who resizned so that 1 can let them know who is being replaced.

I hope 1 am making sense. My mind is so full right now.

Thanks.
Mary



Dec.14.2017 02:29 PM Horton/Sanderlin Funeral 25233315090 iX.B. - cRage 2

s
i

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are a Perquimans County resident and would fike o volunteer your time and expertise to your
community, please complate and ratyurn for .

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

cfe Clerk 1o the Board
P.Q. Box 45
Heriford, NC 27044
Please list In order of prefsrence the Boards and Commissians for which vou woutld be willing to sgrve:
t._Receation  Blessoey fommiie 3. Plaming  foged
2, £ ! v X fasipy 4,

Your fell neme Duendon Tiabksan

Dafe of Birth __fulyy 3, j095

Malling Address _ 310 5. Claucih 5+

City and Zip Code _Hecvisca  774ué -

e

Home Phone Work Phone (257 335-939%  Cell Phone _{252) 317- 743
Current Job Tie _Thvecdars  fesicsdon/ fumec
Company or Agency
- Emall Address _E380Kson & Toenolherifordne . Cony .
Do you ive in the county? Yes ] No L1

Please fist the name of your Township _Easy  Heeifard
{This information ¢an be obtained front the Tax Office at {252 426-70110)
Educationai Background _3yrs 13 8 Brmul = Pitt Commpnily ol ffg e =
Eash Cacobvg - fayeville Tech

Work Experlence _fonem | Secvices Ouenrs  USed  Goc  Dealer ucs
Setelide  mMechonre S A e Tmn_kmaj Har

- Prior Board/Committes Experience _Ruymiecicq hebott Efeoniiie (o
NABOP Boord Begthechond Lﬁdﬁﬁ 163 £A0uENE  (dpmm.

This "Statement of Interest to Serve” will remaln active for twoe (2) years from date recelved In the
Counfy Manager's Office.

if § am appointed to serve on ene or more boards, { will agres by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,

lo atiend e required number of meetings each calendar year and not to excesd unexcused sbsences as
set forth by the by-laws or reles for that Board.

_Liwnlin :;mm 12- - 14

Signature Date

Please feel free to etiach a resume or addifional informafion if so desired.



IX.B. - Page 3

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

fyol are a Perquimiens County resad&ni and would fike 1o voluntedr your fime and éxperiise 10 your
carmmunity, please complete and retumnio;

Parquimans. County Soard of Commissioners
ol Clerk to the Board
P.0..Box 45
‘Hertford, NC'27944

Plezse fst m'dar 'of preference this Boardy-and Cominissions forwhich you would bewilling th serve:
1._Becrey . h { -

Your il name *'K”'L‘—E‘mm ?(:]Ez'lﬁ. 1 hee ey

Date of Birth _ Rit‘-[fi':é fz 2

BfiBng {id'd[ess '1-{::155 Ez—hrﬁi’wnh/i -DT'

City and Zlp Code Hevdford N ¢ 27444

Home Phorie _“t 2is - TALD _ Work Phone 394~ Cott Phone: 25t~ [+ 4/ 59
Current Job Tite__ D recdne af Pty Drvigtins
Gompany or Agehcy erctewr Olle nm“‘u Maods cad  Ceg o
Email. Address K aeiardd o, SM 1, Vs al

Do you live Inthe cnunry? Yes Bo B

Please list the name of your Township ‘ﬂzﬁﬁ'{'}:?’ a4
{This inforination can be oblzined from the Tax Office at (£52) 428-7016}

E&uc&honai Backgraund _LANE-Chapel iy Senol af Prermacin 1380-FKI85S
Lhes Eﬁa’m&"f-ﬁ l-imﬂ Schoet 1995 - pA50

;ﬂmjs Expetienge:, %&%&ﬂ &N YWoanavie wﬁﬂ’z{ Cev ey
éﬁi&?_ﬂ.& AL wrloch Deselo W‘:%‘ Cepder

Frior Board/Commiitee Experiance. F}iﬁ',‘éﬁfﬂl@ FWW[M "/{fﬁ.i; 4 &1&:—4@;%{_ -Ey} P-“?;ﬁ,}t
VS PIA -~ NO 50 i7 schosl uffzrs"

This “Statement of friterest o Serve® will remaln. aitive for tive {2) yrears from date received in the
County Manager's Office.

if { am appoinled o serve ont 0Re or moFs boards, 1 whi agres by sighing an Affirmation of Uniderstanding,

to-attend thie requited-number of meetings sach calendar year'and noita sxcead unextused absences-as
sei forth by the by-laws-or nujes for that Board,

umm T haedlen 12-] 15 (17

ng:naturs Diata

Please feel free fo aftach o resaing or additional information [f so desived



IX.B. - Page

Kathryn Kerr Wheeler
263 Riverwood Drive
Hertford, North Carolina, 27944
Phone: H-{252) 426-7985, C-{252) 916-4258
Email: kkwheelerd®@gmaii.com

EDUCATION

1980-1985 UNC-CH School of Pharmacy, Chape! Hill, NC, Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2008-present Director of Pharmacy Operations, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center,
Elizabeth City, NC
¢ Responsible for planning and organizing the operations of the Pharmacy Services
department which includes inpatient clinical pharmacist services, pharmacy driven

medication reconciliation, anticoagulation therapy management, closed loop medication
administration and transitional care pharmacy services

Responsible for annual budget planning utilizing data on current costs as wel! as future
projections (i.e, labor, drugs, and supplies)

Responsible for the development and implementation of policies and procedures for
pharmacy services consistent with organizational, departmental, and regulatory objectives

Prepare, recommend, and coordinate the development of personnel, pharmaceutical, and
capital budget based on departmental needs and requirements

Responsible for meeting monthly pharmaceutical cost savings strategies through
implementation of clinical initiatives and streamiining pharmacy workflow

Remain current with laws governing pharmacy in North Carolina and ensures policies,
standards, and processes are in compliance and consistent with the goals of the organization

Develop and maintain close relationships within the interdisciplinary team in order to
affectively meet hospital and pharmacy goals and initiatives

Manage employee performance by providing recognition, coaching, feedback, and
implementation of the performance improvement processes when necessary

Responsible for operating a best practices service within the confines of budget and staffing
constraints by idemtifying and analyzing trends as well as providing employees the skills and
opportunity to enhance their knowledge and facilitate new methods to enhance their
professional growth

2802-2008 Manager of Pharmacy Operations, Albemarle Hospital, Elizabeth City, NC

»  Assist the Director of Pharmacy with supervising, coordinating, training, and staffing the
pharmacy services department.

s Provide direct supervision to nine certified pharmacy technicians and guidance to five



IX.B. - Page 5

clinical pharmacists.

Maintain and develop the policy and procedures for the operation of automated drug
dispensing systems as well as providing oversight of usage and review of necessary reports.

Facilitate Customer Service training to hospital employees.
+  Served as a preceptor to UNC Chape! Hill Pharm D Candidates

2001-2002 Clinical Pharmacist, Albemarle Hospital, Elizabeth City, NC

+  Quality check and dispense physician orders; screening for drug interactions, inappropriate
doses, and allergies

Manage medication therapy for patients on aminoglycosides, vancomyein, warfarin, and
parenteral nutrition.

» Professionally supervise pharmacy technicians

» Participate in nurse educationa! in-services

Provide drug information to physicians, nurses, treatment team members,

Provide on call services to the facility after hours

1998-2601 Director, Pharmacy Services, Murdech Center, Butner, NC

* Manage all aspects of pharmacy operations of 600+ bed facility including supervision of
four clinical pharmacists and five pharmacy technicians, drug distribution, record
management, purchasing and inventory control

Coordinate clinical pharmacist services inclueding the drug regimen review process,

neuropsychiatric reviews, nursing in-services and educational events, annual pharmaceutical
care plans, medication pass observations, and medication station inspections

Co-Chair of the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee with the duty of preparing the
agenda, providing supplemental material for committee members

Serve on standing committees including Research, Infection Control, Records, Emergency
Intervention, and Neuropsychiatric Training and Review

Prepare policies and procedures including medication error reporting, informed consent for
medications, controlied drug distribution and key control

»  Provide clinical services to behaviorally advanced and antistic children and adults

1986-1998 Clinical Pharmacist, Murdoch Center, Butaer, NC

s (Quality check and dispense physician orders; screening for drug interactions, inappropriate
doses, and allergies

Conduct quarterly drug regimen reviews, annual pharmaceutical care plans, and guarterly
Meuropsychiatric Behavioral Reviews



IX.B. - Page

Professionally supervise pharmacy technicians

Participate in nurse orientation and educational in-services

Provide drug information to physicians, nurses, treatment team members, guardians, and
family members

Observe and evaluate medication passes by nursing staff

Provide on call services to the center after hours

Feb 1986-Dec 1986 Staff Pharmacist, Wake County Medical Center, Raleizh, NC
*+ Filled and compounded medications in a clinical environment including cardioplegic

solutions, parenteral nutrition, chemotherapy, and anesthesiology kits
Provide drug information to physician, nurses, and medical students

Provide outpatient services to the public

Provide clinical and dispensing services to Intensive Care units from a satellite pharmacy

Professional memberships

2001 - present American Society of Health-Systems Pharmacists
2000 ~ present North Carolina Association of Pharmacists
2015 - 2016 Member, National Association of Professional Women

2008 - 2001 Four County Pharmaceutica! Association, Vice President and Director of
Continuing Education, 2001

1986 - 200! State Employees” Association of North Carolina, Delegate to Annual
Convention, 2001, EMPAC Chair, 2001

Civice! Personal Involvemesnt

2010 - present Albemarle Family YMCA Board of Directors, Vice Chair 2013

2009 - 2012 Perquimans County Girl Scout Leader

2012 - 2016 Member, Perquimans Central School Parent Teacher Association, Vice
President, school year 2016-17

2010 - present Member, Hertford United Methodist Church

Present, Parent Leader, Coastal NEC Volleyhall Club



127283017

G.S. 143-318.11 X. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{(a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold
a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

(1)

(2)
(3)

(4)

(3)

(6)

(7)
(8)

9

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the faw
of this State or of the United States, ot not considered a public record within the meaning of
Chapter 132 of the General Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar
award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public bedy in order o preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing
herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be
open merely because an attomey employed or retained by the public body is a participant.
The public body may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or
settlernent of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If
the public body has approved or considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement
by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlerent shall be reported
to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time
after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in
the area served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic
development incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action
approving the signing of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action
authorizing the payment of economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open
session.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the
position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i} the price and other
material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by
purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or {ii} the amount of compensation and other material
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract.

To consider the gualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointiment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee
or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or
grievance by or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy
issucs may not be considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the
qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a
member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its
own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or discharge
or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shall be faken in an open meeting.

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents
of school violence or to formulate and adopt the schoel safety components of school
improvement plans by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or
potential terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law

enforcement or emergency service officials conceming actions taken or to be taken to respond
to such activity.

(b} Repealed by Session Laws 1991, c. 694, 5. 4.

{c} Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made
and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible
purposes listed m subsection {a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision {a)(1) of this section shall also
state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A

.féle:!.f.fC:JUs&:sJManrmofumentsfﬁaaré%zﬂu?‘}525}3{:mm?ssimersfﬁhsad%EﬂlSessEon%EﬁhEinﬁesiGﬂs_%zﬂ1:‘.3—313_11_h1m 172



1202992017 G.5. 143-318.+1 Xt. - Page 2

motion based on subdivision {a}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning
which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. {1979, c. 655, 5. 1; 1981, ¢. 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 570, s. 2; 1995, c. 509, s.
84; 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003180, s. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b}.)

e T {UsersMarnyDocumeantsBaand %2 of¥ 2 CommissionersiClosed %205 essionh 20MinutesiS S %20143-318_11 hem 212



FOR iNFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIO-1 - Page 1

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICE REGULATION

Eoy COOPER MaNDY COHEN, MD, MPH

GOVERNOR SECRETARY
MaRE PAYNE

THRECTTR

December 18, 2017

Jonathan Nixon

EMS System Administrator

159 Creek Drive

Heriford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Nixen,

Our staff has reviewed the system modification application upgrading Perquimans County EMS & Rescue fagency #
0720261} to the Paramedic level of care in the Perquimans County EMS System. | am pleased to inform you that this
application is approved.

Perguimans County EMS & Rescue may begin providing Paramedic level service immediately. Qur staff commends the
hard work and dedication that has gone into upgrading the level of care to the citizens served by this agency.

If you have any questions or need any further assistance please let us know. Thank you for endeavoring 1o provide quality
Emergency Medical Services to the citizens and visitors of Perquimans County and North Carolina.

Sincerely,

o S
Randall Likens

Eastern Regional Systems Specialist
NCCEMS

CC:  Dr. Samantha Furia, System Medical Director
Frank Heath, County Manager
Allen Johnson, Manager, Eastern Regional Office of EMS

Office of Emergency Medical Services
www nedhbs. gov
Tel 252-208-2456 = Fax 232-208-2027
Location: 3802 MC HWY 58 « Kinston, NC 23304
Mailing Address: 3802 NC HWY 58 « Kinston, NC 28504
An Equal Opportunity 7 affirmative Action Emplover



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

WNCTI W O,m. &no 3 !
£ [y avxv i
sysodeg m %m; O A &ay B e
FFEFLS S S
SlCISURE)

__ L 4. v ,.u...,., YT U UL R 0 :

SAHO K :

Q002

payedsiq

FUCHIRYT BF 060y

FERLILATY oG9 _

m“_:m_u_uﬂ_ B

oouot

S1581IY 1

e 000T
9 6T STT'ES tr S5y 016 ET 0¢ SET 0¢ ge HIBINIAON
¥ 78 VET'Es 4 1€ 299 ¥ 1 oy ZT aE H2HOLIO0
L 00°L0L'TS 3 61E LE9 g Q¢ BET 0€ 0¢ 439INaLd3S
g 6L 1ER'TS 4 ove 089 01 92 LEC Ve 6T LSNDNY
L 00'989'2S £ 60¥ T8 o1 £€ vt 6E {4 Ang
9 00'006'7S ¥ 20€ q19 T 68 97 ¥ L€ INAT
6 LS TY'ES 2 10€ b19 { I 4723 €T 8T AVIN
0T ETOV0'ES g £1E 479 ZT a7 9g1 LT 6T HHdY
8 6/ 15565 £ 90g 719 ZT 61 zet g€ ez HOUVIA
) 89'60£'9S T 642 frjets 8 LT ST (74 oe A¥YHE]
GEE09'TS 1 067 645 ¥ €T VATa! 12 oz AMYNNYT

00 10 sien SeD siadey | sieded
susodeq | spodsuel) | eoO | payoledsiq |[suoneiD|lBuiLD [ IND  SJUSPU) SISBLY

T ji0dey ANANOY L10Z 12GUIBAGN - = 300 ‘s jleyg fjuno) suewnblagd




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



{R-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
{252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-33086 Fax

EMS Peer Review Committee Meeting Minutes
Thursday, November 30, 2017 — 5:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

Call to Order — Dr. Furia and Jonathan Nixon

Welcome
o Jonathan Nixon serving as lead with Chair and Vice-Chair not in attendance

Approval of Minutes from July 27, 2617 Meeting
-Motion made by Frank Heath, 2" by Dr. Furia

Peer Review Committee Membership
-Nominations for 2 County Representatives
-Elaine Grosjean — Volunteer with Master Gardeners, Works in
Middle School with Ag Dept, Bachelors Degree in Special
Education
- Julie Solesbee — President at PNC Bank and Treasurer of Rescue
Squad
-Rename positions
- Remove EMS Safety Officer Position
~ Add CompHance Officer
- OEMS recommends removing specific person for OEMS
representative
-Appoint new members
- New Training Officer/Secretary: Matt Leicester
- Compliance Officer: Jim Grosjean
- Also approve names above for 2 County Representatives
Motion made by Muzzelin, 2™ by Dr. Furia

Reports:
-Medical Director {Dr. Furia}
o Leaving ER doctor and becoming primary care physician beginning in January.
o Staying on-board in the interim until they (EMCare) find someone.
o Sentara wants money (divided across the regional) for medical direction moving
forward.

= 34000 for April — June 2G18
= $16,000/vear after July I, 2018 moving forward

i



CR-1 - Page

o Discussion about the future of medical direction.
-County Commissioner (Ed Muzzelin)
o No report
o (lad we are going Paramedic
-County Manager (Frank Heath)
o No report
-Rescue Squad Chief (Mark Symons)
o 50™ Anniversary went well
o Christimas party to be held December 2 at EMS Building
-EMS Training Officer (Matt Leicester, EMS Supervisor & Training Officer)
o Heolding on-shift trainings
o Skills days in December to implement protocol changes
o Been working with Dr. Furia to get employees TSOP and ready for Jan 2, 2018
-911 Training Officer (Krystal Agosto, 911 Supervisor & Training Officer)
o Hired 1 PT Telecommunicator, already working
o Advertised for PT Telecommunicators, calling to set up interviews
o 1 PT employee completed DCI certifications, all PT emplovees are now EMD
certified

o 7 telecommunicatiors attended human and sex trafficking training at Pasquotank-
Camden

o Handling suicide callers training in Dare in January, sending 4 people to that training
o Krystal attended APCO conference, PSAP Managers Meeting, and Southern Software

CAD Training

o QA of EMD being done thrc-ugh National Q) for now, will begin in-house week of
December 4

o Con-ed monthly through Richmond Community College and Journal of Emergency

Dispatch
o Completed NC Aware training, plan to go live weekend of December 2.
o Reviewed last 2 reports from National Q, showing progress

o Discussed with OEMS how to recredential our personnel and who info needs to go to

-Safety Officer (John vonResenberg, EMS Shift Supervisor)
o Discussed modifications to Fire Department Rehab SOG
-COA EMS Program Coordinator {John Wilson, COA EMS Program Director)
o Got new ambulance for simulations
o Online programs up and running, including online refresher modules
o New Paramedic program in January in Dare
» 4 Paramedic programs currently ruaning inciuding an AEMT to Paramedic
bridge
Associates Degree program is ready for Fall 2018 implementation
Submission to COAMPS afier that approval
EMS Officer program online

a o o0

-Distriet Health Department Representative (Ashley Stoop)
o Opiate and Meth Awareness Training was held, bring back in spring

2

Looking at {rying to develop a 911 training program to supply con-ed for the region



CR-1 - Page 3

o Draft of regional action plan is in progress
o {DC updating SNS and mass dispensing plans
© Regional preparedness committee looking at a full-scale exercise in 2018, Perqunimans
interested in hosting, including SMAT-3 for decon and mass prophylaxis
o Explore funding opportunities for creating a virtual public information center through
the 13 county DPR region.
-Albemarle Hospital Representative/Liaison (Not Present)
o No report
-Chowan Hospital Representative/Liaison (Not Present)
o Norepori
-Quality Assurance
o SAMC - reviewed 3 cardiac arrest calls
o Vidant Chowan — reviewed 2 cardiac arrest calls
-NCOEMS Representative (Randy Likens and Allen Johnson)
o Reminder of CIS shut down, Continuum new system begins on Monday
o New rules for Community Paramedicine to be published December 1, 2017
o Reminder that OEMS Eastern office now in Kinston with Eastern Region Branch of
EM
New employee taking Kim Sides place begins in January
Computer-based testing will not begin until February
3 paper testing sessions are being held in January across the state to make up for this
Protocols to be submitted tonight after approval and Dr. Furia’s signature
Medication shortages — extending shelf hfe
-Emergency Services Director (Jonathan Nixon — Emergency Services Director)
o Emergency Management
* CodeRed contract has been updated, contacts being updated
» Large-scale exercise Oct. 19 through a grant, over 100 participants from all
county fire, law, and EMS, as well as agencies outside of Perquimans. Very
well received, largest of its kind for Perquimans.
o 911 Center
» Tower sites being visited monthly, service being performance
+  Software upgrades
*  Siill working on backup 911 center
*=  Anocther SBI inspection coming in December 2017

OO0 000

» October 1, 2017 — 24 hours supervisor coverage on QRV for high-acuity calls
»  First draft of Shift Supervisor handbook

» Opiate forum was good

* Regional EMS Administrators group continues to be active

Old Business:
~-AEMT to Paramedic — Updated Paramedic Timeline
o Advertised and interviewed for FT Paramedic positions, will be re-advertising. Did not get
enough applicants to even fill the positions.
o All of the agencies around us are experiencing a shortage in staffing.

-

2



CR-1 - Page 4

¢ Turning in system plan including letter for operating without controlled substances
beginning January 2, 2018.
o Pay will increase for FT and PT employees to new pay rate.

o Ambulance inspections and equipment are moving forward, hoping to inspect 2™ week of
December.

Q

-EMS System Plan Revisions

o Section 1, System Overview Update
* Took out Mission Statement out of Section 9 and put in Section 1. Added mission
values with it.
*  (hange from Infermediate to Paramedic lovel
= Added Harvey Point as a potential responder during emergencies
o Section 2, Communications Update
» Moving to Priority 3 for activated fire alarms
o Section 3, Medical Oversight Update
* Moved Medical Director’s Responsibilities from Section 9, put in Section 3.
o Section 9, Peer Review Guideline
" Various typographical changes were made for spelling, word changes, etc.
throughout the document
* Structure of committee members updated to reflect tonight’s vote
» Discipline with due process
* Additions to maintain all problems at lowest level possible
» OEMS recommended adding the NCGS for confidentiality of records into the
document to protect the committee and the process better,

o Revisions: Motion made by Dr. Furia, 2* by Ashley Stoop

New Business:

-3rd Quarter Chute Times

o
Lo
i)

1% Quarter; 1.6 minutes, 7 over 5 minutes
2" Quarter: 1.61 minutes, 5 over 5 mirutes
3" Quarter: 1.62 minutes, 6 over 5 minutes

-3rd Quarter Mutual Aid Requests

C

Ne notes for this, anticipation that the need for mutual aid will decrease with the move to
Paramedic level.

-SOG Paramedic Updates {reviewed and discussed each)

o

o
o
Q

Q

SGG 106G - Equipment and Supplies

S0CG 104 — Licensed EMS Providers

SOG 109 — Orientation Training Package

SOG 124 — Controlled Substance Utilization Guidelines

» Motion by Muzzelin, 2™ by Symons? to approve SOG 124, 100, 104, and 109
SO 116 — Fire Department First Response (Revision}



CR-1 - Page 5

+ Frank Heath asked to find out the number of times we are dispatched to a fire alarm, and

compare how many are real vs. false calls. Purpose is to determine if the need exists to charge
for repeat violations.

SOG 117 - Reporting the Suspect Abuse of the Disabled
SOG 118 — Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse
SOG 119 — Weapons

* Does not cover law enforcement. This only applies to EMS personne! and students, as well as
patients and other riders.

» Discussion on getting law enforcement involved if the patient has a weapon, how to secure,
who to call.

* Approve tomght, revisit in January to word how to handle this situation
SCG 122 - Use of Narcan for Law Enforcement
S0G 113 - Continuing Medical Education {CME)
* Discussion on whether to include COA as the agency overseeing it, no change.

Motion to approve the revision to 116, and add 117, 118, 119, 122, and 123: Made by Muzzelin,
2" by Dr. Furia

Perquimans County EMS Compliance Process
Must enter call report within 24 hours
NEMSIS v.3
Supervisor will QA the call for protocol, skill, procedure compliance
Compliance Officer will review CAD, demographics, billing
ES-1 reviews it one last time before sending to billing company
Billing company reviews
3 attempts at collecting, over approximately 90 days
= Turned over to collections or debt setoff if no contacts made
¢ Talked with Colleton and researched whether bills were in fact sent, said they were
Motion made to approve by Muzzelin, 2*° by Dr. Furia

* # * » & & @

Infection Control Plan
e Nothing in writing
¢ TB Test at hire and at exposure

s April Elmore at Currituck is finishing a new plan, may want to reach out to her to see if' it can
be adapted to Perquimans. Look to bring that to January meeting for review.

- 2018 QA Schedule

o

o
o
(]

1% Quarter: Allergies/breathing problems

2" Quarter: Falls and heat/cold €Xposures
3™ Quarter: Abdominal pain, not available
4" Quarter: Sick person and trauma arrest

-Additional Comments / Concerns

LA



CR-1 - Page &

o None
Meeting Schedule: January 235, 2018
April 25, 2018
July 26, 2018
October 25, 2018

Adjournment



- Page 7

CR-1

et py es U
qope- 40T - 2.5f

X Y ) Py

Cvey i ue Ve seacigracd
saU0P ojAy

B & /:.,J
su g MY

»

2302 AT poiepdn

saquisw Bujoa-ucu sajousp
(Aapanagy myge Gewvsl SWA
(lelidsoy yore) seAljRjuesaldey [endsop
aAnejusseldey SINTO ON =118

SIBLIOISSIUIIOT) UBWIEYD-ERDINO A0 AN

Jfﬁ};fﬁ PG W3
siequisiy (90K PY) PepseN sy
s wya ¥

£104-/EE-CSE

(18 wuel]

IBheueN AAUNOD-BIOIYO AL AJUNOYD

0e26-OvE-29E

UIRZZA[N PIEMPH

JBUOISSILLLLIOT AN

256y-TLE-2g5¢

domig Asjusy

aalEjuaseIdey Juewedad YiesH

L6BE-jER-25e

DISODY {BISAIY

18010 Duiuiel | SUDREDIINWIWOYD | L6

sAnEUesasday AUNGD

L8LE-1EETET RS ppoL aAeluasaidey AlUNOD
eAlejlesaiday Alunoy

yZ09-£EE-Z5T LOXIN 1Y fEjidson uemol- dad 1daq Aousbisul
TE1ds0H epBliaq|y- day 1deq Aolebiawg

EPEr-ZLE-g5e

2 1ebyg essyan

BG/E-1EE-E45EC

T XAV T
RN

18I0 Aleles SING

O6ES 2 1E-252 UBBEGIS Wir]  [79sj0 o70%] ey s iseG ) eome BaiSEL SINT
AreEv-EEE-LGL LoSiaA Lo JOJBLIRIOODD Uolleonpd SING
EYEV-Z1E-252 18B|ig essieN UOSIEl] 88NN SN
£/L9CE0-252 SUOWAS Wien $BIYD penbg enosay - SN
L186-15€-25C UOXIN UBUIEUOT Jo19li(] sasiAiag Aousblaulg Auro)
0016 EEE-25T ddiay sor ig [Blid50H UBMDUD) bunuesaidal Uedisiud

6501-¥9E-5i¢

BLNK BUIUBLIBS (]

[B1dsoH 8| Ewaq|y Bunusssida) ueidisAtid

Jojalq [Boipsiy

BS01-¥0Z-G 12 % BliN ] BLIUBLIES 10)
Buotd SIEUDIS YT Toneod
L1aZ/oen 4 oyeq Bunsap

IUO0)) MIAXY 494 SINA

9v96-92¢ (267)
DAL H831D 661

PP6.2 ON ‘PIOJHBH -~ £96 X0g 'O'd

SIDIAYIS ADNIDYINIT ALNNOD SNVININOMEC




Page 8B

CR-1

seinuIul Zg f  sawg axny) afelaay Janeny pig

S BINLED 2L g JDAD SHED) 06T B
W nya a3nuil 01 1988 SHED MILD £
suoday aiey jusped [R10) JAueND pig Zzv
Yaie W_GMG Sunt : \
\. T vm:mo xcm«o:cmmn_ Eo.c pie |[emnpy ‘pepuodsas | auoz e nf HOSI3d #IS LeEL ©6l  6avLiLOT
DU a o slioy woy Buipuodsal M HeD o8 UOSIBd RIS g000  OE  SLOLLMGZ
=mu @£ on EEu.c:EEcum_m 1813 g josadng B 6 lled/uosiad H0Ig w5 Z0L  EPELILOT
e mEoch,aw_mcﬁcaamE BEU wﬁu_% R Uled WAy £e0 _,n_.,m . S8LLIR0Z
ymed
UOIECSID JO SOINUIL ot 1M 9 pelUiEd LOLLL 08 61044102

g ui pajjen yuejonbsed W0k pie tfemniy ‘pepuodsat | SU0Z 8D 8

v o0 or i
1BAUP pug Jun

198W O] UONE}S 0} YOBQ SLIED [[EO i.m,.:ocm Eo.c paJesd | euoz lIen 8
anssi m;cwE E &:_..,. >Ewm___,____; o mm mmﬁhwcm
WFZNEEOU Hn;r_. TIVO IUF<&m.._ﬂ mE_H # VIO

79 68LLLLOT

SaLUi] 9INY) J01END PJE L1107 SNG sueunnbIad

Sajnuiy Lty ¢ awil 23nyd a8eiBAy lauEny) puy

AT DINYD DINUN G IBAO 5]jED %{S'T g
BUI} SINYD BINURL §T BAO S){ED %000 o
syiodoy a1 Judtied (B30] JaueND pug £QE

SaWI] 93Ny) J934eND PUZ £10Z SINS SUBWINbIag



	Agenda
	Notes
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Board Appointments
	Economic Improvement Grant Application
	Plaque Presentations
	Resolution:  I-87
	Recreation Advisory Committee
	Closed Session:  Legal Matter
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

